Binu Balachandran

From: Ravi Jha

Sent: 20 June 2024 19:03

To: Mrunal Joshi

Cc: Binu Balachandran; Lovejot Sekhon; Reetesh Shukla; Amit Tiwari
Subject: RE: WO- Ventilation Works- CC Bandra

Hi Mrunal,

Please close with L1 bidder, which is the APC, for the Ventilation Works required at CC Bandra.

Regards,
Ravi Kumar Jha
+918657738737

Deluxe Caterers Pvt Ltd,

12A Lotus Court ,Dr.Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai — 400018

From: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 5:59 PM

To: Ravi Jha <ravi.jha@charcoalconcepts.com>; Amit Tiwari <amit.tiwari@copperchimney.in>

Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Reetesh Shukla <reetesh.shukla@charcoalconcepts.com>
Subject: WO- Ventilation Works- CC Bandra

Dear Team,
PFA the purchase orders for Ventilation Works required at CC Bandra.

Request to obtain the approval from Reetesh Sir to proceed with further approvals.

Thanks & Regards,
Mr. Mrunal Joshi.
+91 83908 13805



